
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Building & Grounds Maintenance Greg Ownby


Greg Ownby Wednesday, February 6, 2008


Approval to award # 642A for the purchase and construction of a metal storage building to Trammell, Horton, LLC, in the amount of 


$53,000.


On November 7, 2007, the Board authorized the construction of a storage building for records and other items. 


For many years Fayette County has been using three different locations for records storage and for the storage of items awaiting 


disposition via auction or other means.  The three locations are - the old fire station in Brooks, the old DOT building on Bradley 


Drive, and the old barn on McElroy Road.  All three of the locations provide a less than desirable environment and little means of 


security for County Documents.  The new building will provide a safer centralized location for County Documents as well as 


adequate space for future growth.  The location will be at the Public Works Facility on McDonough Road.  With the location being 


centralized, employee man hours will be saved due to the drive time to the other locations being greater.


Approval to award  Bid #642A in the amount of $53,000.00  to Trammell-Horton Construction LLC for the purchase and construction 


of a storage building for County records and other items.


Yes Wednesday, November 7, 2007


No


Yes Wednesday, February 6, 2008


Yes













		B&G Maintenance- Storage Building Agenda Request File

		Building & Grounds- #642A Steel Storage Building Recommendation Backup One

		Building & Grounds- project report - Steel Storage Building Backup Two

		STEEL BUILDING



		Building & Grounds- Steel bid 642A- Backup Three










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS CAROL CHANDLER


Same, if needed Wednesday, February 6, 2008


Approval of reappointment of Ellen Steinbach to the Fayette County Library Board for an additional term commencing January 1, 


2008 and ending December 31, 2011.


The Fayette County Library Board is made up of seven members. There is one member each from Fayetteville, Peachtree City 


Tyrone, and Brooks. Although the respective Councils nominate their representatives, the Board of Commissioners make the actual 


appointments.  The other three members are nominated and appointed by the Board of Commissioners. 


 


Mrs. Ellen Steinback is one of the Commission's appointees. Her term expired on December 31, 2007 and she would like to be 


considered for appointment to an additional 4-year term. (There are no term limits on this Board.)


Reappoint Ellen Steinback to an additional four-year term to the Fayette County Library Board, said term to begin January 1, 2008, 


and to expire on December 31, 2011.


Yes Previous appointment


No


Yes Wednesday, February 6, 2008


No








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS CAROL CHANDLER


Commissioner Maxwell/Ed Collins Wednesday, February 6, 2008


Further discussion of  archery and bow hunting regulations in Fayette County.


 


Mr. Dan Foster of the Department of Natural Resources will be present to provide more input into the issue of archery and bow 


hunting in Fayette County. 


 


, who brought this issue up initially, and , the hunting advocate who has also spoken to the Board of 


Commissioners publicly, have both been invited to this meeting and have indicated they will be here to hear Mr. Foster's comments.


Hear update from Mr. Foster of DNR.


Yes Thursday, December 13, 2007


No


Yes Wednesday, February 6, 2008


Yes







Board of Commissioners Meeting
Minutes
December 13, 2007
Page 3
 


OLD BUSINESS:
A. FURTHER DISCUSSION OF REGULATIONS FOR ARCHERY AND BOW HUNTING IN FAYETTE


COUNTY:
Commissioner Maxwell remarked that Counties and Cities could not regulate hunting and the purpose of this
discussion was not to regulate hunting but to regulate the discharge of firearms and archery equipment.  


County Attorney Scott Bennett discussed the amended ordinance that he had drawn up.  He said the changes
keep the firearms discharge relatively the same as what the County already had but this was in a simpler form.
He said the size of the lots for the discharge of shotguns in A-R zoning and the discharge of pistols, shotguns
and rifles in residential zonings remained the same.  He said it was very clear in the proposed ordinance that
the discharge of firearms in a commercial, industrial or office area would not be allowed unless someone was
defending life and property or it was an officer discharging in the line of duty.  He said he and Chief Collins had
spent a lot of time working on regulations dealing with bow and arrows, compound bows and cross bows.  He
said there were no noise issues involved with archery as opposed to the discharge of guns but there were
some hazards associated with archery such as a projectile traveling at a high rate of speed and the proximity
to property lines.  


Chairman Smith questioned item 3A in the proposed ordinance regarding occupants to the adjoining property
owner  and the requirement to obtain the permission of the occupants of the adjoining property owner.  







Board of Commissioners Meeting
Minutes
December 13, 2007
Page 4


County Attorney Bennett remarked that he would be deleting the word “owner” and inserting the word
“occupant.”


Chairman Smith questioned item 3D in the proposed ordinance stating that within 200 yards of the dwelling
house of another without the consent of the owner.  He asked if owner should also read as occupant.  


County Attorney Bennett remarked that the words owner/agent might be more appropriate.  


Chairman Smith questioned item 5 in the proposed ordinance discussing the discharge of bow and arrow,
compound  bow, or cross bow.  He said it appeared to him that a couple of conditions had been omitted under
item 5 that were listed as a, b, c, and d under item 3.  He felt item 5 should be consistent with item 3.  


Chairman Smith asked if anyone in the audience wished to speak on this issue.  


Ray Schmeck: Ray Schmeck commented on the proposed regulations for archery and bow hunting.


Kathleen Mann: Kathleen Mann commented on the proposed regulations for archery and bow hunting. 


Chairman Smith commented on the ordinance being proposed which should address only the discharge of
firearms and archery equipment in Fayette County. He added that since the County can not regulate hunting,
the County Attorney had recommended eliminating references to the County’s ordinance which would suggest
the County was imposing regulations on hunting. He added further, that the County needed to bring its
ordinances into compliance with State law
.
Commissioner Maxwell made a motion and Commissioner Frady seconded the motion to adopt the proposed
ordinance regarding firearms and discharge of archery equipment with the changes that were discussed,
discussion followed.


Commissioner Pfeifer said he would prefer to wait before taking a vote.  He said he would like to have more
input before voting.


Commissioner Horgan said he would agree with Commissioner Pfeifer on this issue.  He said he had some
questions about the distance requirements.


Chairman Smith said he had no problem with the ordinance and the way it was written but he felt the Board
might be a little hasty in proceeding with this tonight.  He said he would like to have the benefit of the
comments from Ray Schmeck before making this ordinance final.  He called the question on the motion.


Commissioner Frady requested that his second to the motion be withdrawn and Commissioner Maxwell
withdrew his motion.  







Board of Commissioners Meeting
Minutes
December 13, 2007
Page 5


Chairman Smith noted that the motion and the second to the motion were withdrawn and the Board would
defer this item to January, 2008.  He asked Mr. Schmeck to review the proposed ordinance, meet with Chief
Collins and see if there were any objections that he might have to any part of it.  





		Commissioners- Archery-Bow Hunting Agenda Request File

		Commissioners-Archery-Bow Hunting Backup 1

		Commissioners-Archery-Bow Hunting Backup 2










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS CAROL CHANDLER


Same, if needed Wednesday, February 6, 2008


Consideration of a policy for managing the issuance and use of cellular phones for official County business.


Although the County has issued cell phones to specified employees and officials for a number of years, staff would like to have in 


place an established policy for managing the issuance, use and payment for the cost of these phones. While no widespread misuse 


has existed over time, an established policy will aid in ensuring the proper distribution and use of these devices in the future as 


departments grow and technology dictates the increased use of cell phones for efficiently carrying out County's responsibilities. 


Adoption of a policy for the management of cell phones for official County business, including adoption of a recommended 


monthly amount for the payment or reimbursement of these devices.


Individual department budgets include funds for the phones issued in those departments. If the recommended policy is adopted, 


the budgeted amounts are subject to change for some departments, either slightly higher or slightly lower.


No


No


Yes Wednesday, February 6, 2008


Yes









		Commissioners- Cell Phone Policy Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Celll Phone Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Board of Commissioners Carol Chandler


Carol Chandler February 6, 2008


Approval of request by Eagle Scout Cole Harp to perform work on a county-owned site along Whitewater Creek.


Mr. Cole Harp has contacted the county about working in Land Lot 193 of the 4th district in order to complete his Eagle Scout 


Project.  His project in that area will include 1) Cleaning trash along Whitewater Creek; 2) Locating and marking with Plexiglas signs 


unique plants and trees; 3) Building and placing Eastern Bluebird boxes; 4) Uprooting Mahonia- a plant that is not native to Georgia 


which tends to overrun an area; and 5) Planting approximately 35 native Georgia plants.  Land Lot 193 of the 4th district is in the 


proximity of Carroll's Way and Whitewater Creek, and is owned by Fayette County.  The County acquired this site as a result of flood-


plain issues.  Engineering has reviewed the request and has approved all components of the plan.


Approval of Mr. Cole Harp's Eagle Scout project as described.


Mr. Cole Harp will raise donations to fund this project and will pay the difference- if any- for the cost of the project personally.


No


No


Yes Wednesday, February 6, 2008


Yes















 


Eagle Scout Project plans 


for land lot 193 of the 


4th district. 
 
This document contains information regarding the request 


for approval to conduct an eagle scout project. The property 


is located off of Carrolls Way Fayette county, GA.  


 


Cole Harp 


1/9/2008 


 







Eagle Scout Project plans for land lot 193 of the 4th district. 


 


 


 


Jan. 9 


 


2 


I. Property Background 


A. This property is a deed restricted green space, which was 


purchased by Fayette County 


1. Located off of Carrolls way 


2. Land lot: 193, 4th district  


B. Whitewater Creek contains these three endangered mussels: 


1. Gulf Moccasin Shell 


2. Oval Pigtoe 


3. Pocketbook 


4. These mussels are a great food source for raccoons, musk 


rats, and puddle ducks; they also filter the creek water. 


5. These mussels provide a great opportunity for 


environmental education. 


C. The property also contains: 


1. River Cane which is native to Georgia 


2. A large Shag bark tree 


3. Caliber size will be provided 


4. GPS coordinates and sign identifying will be provided 


D. This property provides a great opportunity for environmental 


education 


1. Whitewater High School is located about two miles away. 


2. The plants and trees will be marked with Plexiglas signs. 


 







Eagle Scout Project plans for land lot 193 of the 4th district. 


 


 


 


Jan. 9 


 


3 


II. Parts of the project 


A. Cleaning up trash along the creek 


1. I will purchase trash bags. 


2. I will dispose of trash. 


B. Walk the property with a Georgia Forestry Commission 


representative and identify unique plants and trees. 


1. The trees/plants will be marked with sign. 


2. The trees will be verified by the forester. 


C. Design, construct, and place Eastern Bluebird boxes 


1. The boxes will be placed along the tree line at the front of 


the property. 


2. Three boxes will be constructed. 


D. The Mahonia on the property will be uprooted 


1. Mahonia is not native. 


2. Mahonia can take over an area. 


E. Native plants to Georgia will be planted throughout the 


property to aid in erosion and a food source for animals in the area. 


  (3) Flowering Dogwood trees    Cournus flordia  Produces fruit for birds 


  (2) Apple Serviceberry            Amelanchier grandiflora Produces fruit for birds 


  (5) American Beautyberry        Callicarpa americana Produces fruit for birds 


  (5) Elliots Blueberry            Vaccinium elliotti  Produces fruit for birds 


  (2) Southern Crabapple            Malus angustifolia Produces fruit for birds 


  (3) American Persimmon          Diospyros virginiana Produces fruit for deer, opossum, etc. 


  (2) Red Mulberry            Morus rubra  Produces fruit for birds 







Eagle Scout Project plans for land lot 193 of the 4th district. 


 


 


 


Jan. 9 


 


4 


  (5) Bottlebrush Buckeye           Aesculus parvifloria Source of food for Hummingbirds 


  (5) Grancy Grey Beard           Chionathus virginicus Produces fruit for birds 


  (3) Eastern Red Cedar            Juniperus virginiana Nesting area for animals 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







Eagle Scout Project plans for land lot 193 of the 4th district. 


 


 


 


Jan. 9 


 


5 


Work-Days  


 


Construction of Bluebird House 


& Plexi-glass Signs    3 to 4 people 


 


 


Clean up creek 


Put up signs     5 to 7 people 


Put up Bluebird Boxes 


 


 


Planting Trees     As many as I can get 


 


Funding 


Materials     Donations 


      Difference to be paid by myself  


       







Cole Harp's Eagle Scout Project 2008


ITEM SIZE QTY COST EA TOTAL / TAX


Acrylic Clear Sheets  24" x 48" 2 14.98$           31.76$                   


Lumber Top Choice 2 x 6 x 8 3 3.97$             12.65$                   


Galvanized Pole 3 x 8  (1) inch 2.82 per ft 35.62$                   


Deck Screws 1 1/4 inch 1 Box 6.47$             7.28$                     


87.31$                   


PLANT MATERIAL SIZE QTY COST EA TOTAL / TAX


Bottlebrush Buckeye Trees 5G 5 15.00$           79.50$                   


Chionanthus vir Fringe Trees 3G 5 12.00$           63.60$                   


Dogwood Flowering Trees 7G 3 27.50$           87.45$                   


Serviceberry Trees 15G 2 55.00$           116.60$                 


Vaccinium Dwarf Blueberry 3G 5 8.75$             46.38$                   


Beautyberry 3G 5 7.00$             37.10$                   


Crabapple Trees 3G 2 7.00$             14.84$                   


Eastern Red Cedar Trees 7G 3 19.00$           60.42$                   


Mulberry (red) Trees 7G 2 21.00$           44.52$                   


Persimmon American Trees 3G 3 8.00$             25.44$                   


575.85$                 





		Commissioners Cole Harp Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Cole Harp Backup

		Cole Harp Backup 1

		Cole Harp Backup 2

		Cole Harp Backup 3












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS CAROL CHANDLER


Same, if needed Wednesday, February 6, 2008


Approval of appointment of Brian Haren to a 3-year term on the Zoning Board of Appeals which began on January 1, 2008 and 


which will end on December 31, 2010.


Mr. Haren has expressed his interest in being appointed to the Zoning Board of Appeals.  If appointed, there will no longer be  


vacancies on the ZBA. 


Appoint Mr. Brian Haren to a 3-year term to the Fayette County Zoning Board of Appeals which began on January 1, 2008, and 


which will expire on December 31, 2010.


No


No


Yes Wednesday, February 6, 2008


No








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS CAROL CHANDLER


Same, if needed Wednesday, February 6, 2008


Approval of reappointment of Larry Blanks to an additional 3-year term on the Zoning Board of Appeals which began on January 1, 


2008 and which will end on December 31, 2010.


Larry Blanks has served two terms thus far on the Zoning Board of Appeals and wishes to be considered for reappointment. 


 


Staff inadvertently left his name off the list of appointments brought to the Board of Commissioners for consideration on January 2. 


The ZBA has no residency requirement other than being a resident of the County.


Reappoint Larry Blanks to an additional 3-year term to the Fayette County Zoning Board of Appeals which began on January 1, 


2008, and which will expire on December 31, 2010.


Yes Previous appointment


No


Yes Wednesday, February 6, 2008


No








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


911 Communications Cheryl Rogers


Cheryl Rogers Wednesday, February 6, 2008


Approval of recommendation by E911 Communications to accept a proposal from Mallett Consulting, Inc. in the amount of $79,680.


to design, prepare plans and specifications, and to issue a request for proposals for work to expand and renovate the E911 


Communications Center.


The original construction of the Fayette County 911 Communications Center was completed in 1996.   Growth year-over-year in 


Fayette County has warranted additional staff and improved technologies to fulfill its commitment to the citizens of Fayette County. 


At this time we are requesting a much needed expansion to house our additional staff and enhanced technologies. 


 


Mallett's services also includes project management services during construction.


Accept the proposal submitted by Mallett Consulting, Inc. in the amount of $79,680.00 to begin the 911 Expansion Project 


previously approved by the Board during the FY 2008 budget process.  In addition, Mallett Consulting, Inc. will conduct the bid 


process and certify the vendor based on past satisfactory work.  An approved bid will be submitted to the Board for approval prior 


to construction.


Costs set aside for this construction project are $772,387.00 in the FY2008 Capital Budget.  The staff of the 911 Center have 


researched costs for portions of this project and have established a preliminary budget of $769,802.00.


Yes FY2008 Capital Budget


No


Yes Wednesday, February 6, 2008


Yes







 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:        Fayette County Board of Commissioners 
 
FROM:   Cheryl Rogers, Director – Fayette County 911 Communications 
 
DATE:   January 23, 2008 
 
RE:        9-1-1 Building Expansion 
 
During the FY2008 budget process the Board graciously approved the 9-1-1 building 
expansion project.  Costs set aside for this project are in the amount of $772,387.  The 
staff of the 9-1-1 Center has researched costs for portions of the project and have come 
up with a preliminary budgetary figure of $769,802.  Discussions with Mallet Consulting, 
Inc. have produced a conceptual floor plan of the proposed expansion and a proposal 
from Mallett to begin the process and oversee the project.  Attached please find the 
proposal from Mallett Consulting, Inc., the preliminary budgetary figures and the 
conceptual floor plan.  The scope of the work to be completed by Mallet Consulting is for 
the design, specification development of building expansion and renovation, associated 
site and utility plans, partial boundary and topographic surveys of the site, project 
management and inspections. 
 
Fayette County 9-1-1 is requesting the Board of Commissioners accept and approve the 
proposal from Mallett Consulting, Inc. in the amount of $79,680 to begin the project.  In 
addition, they will conduct the bid process and certify the vendor based on past 
satisfactory work.  This satisfactory work would be verified by feedback from past 
customers and site visits to completed/and or ongoing work.  The bids will be returned to 
the department to be taken before the Board of Commissioners for final approval.   
 
Your consideration of this request is appreciated. 
 
 
 







911 Center Expansion
Design Fee $49,280
Project Management $15,400
Inspections and Testing $15,000


Clearing and Site work $85,000
New construction and renovation $475,000


7.5% contingency $42,000


Furniture and appliances $17,001
Computer and telephone system $39,181
New Uninterrupted Power Source $31,940


$769,802


Available funds $772,387







 


break room/kitchen


   


copier
files


 


file recording CEB   
Electrical


foyer


Closet


UPS / 


Bath


FRIG


Assistant 
Director's 


Office


CAD 
Manager's 


Office


Training 
Officer's 
Office


Bath


Closet Closet


Director's 
office


Admin's 
Office


Bath


Bath


Asst 
Supvr 
files book


shelves


ham 
radio


fax copier


Supervisor's Office


Work Out 


Utility 
Room

















		Emergencyy 911- 911 Expansion Agenda Request File

		Emergency 911-  911 Expansion Back-Up

		2 2.6.2008 Memo to BOC building proposal and RFP Back-up

		3 2.6.2008 BOC Agenda RFP proposal back-up

		4 2.6.2008 Proposed Expansion Building Design back-up

		5 2.6.2008 Budget Back-UP

		6 2.6.2008 Mallett Proposal page 1-back-uppdf

		7 2.6.2008 Mallett Proposal page 2-back-up.pdf








Workshop AgendaWorkshop AgendaWorkshop AgendaWorkshop Agenda
Board of Commissioners


February 6, 2008
 3:30 P.M.


Call to Order by Chairman.


Acceptance of Agenda.


CONSENT AGENDA:


1. Approval of request by Eagle Scout Cole Harp to perform work on
a county-owned site along Whitewater Creek.


2. Approval of appoint of Brian Haren to a 3-year term on the Zoning
Board of Appeals which began on January 1, 2008 and which will
end on December 31, 2010.


3. Approval of reappointment of Larry Blanks to an additional 3-year
term on the Zoning Board of Appeals which began on January 1,
2008 and which will end on December 31, 2010.


4. Approval of reappointment of Ellen Steinbach to the Fayette
County Library Board for an additional term commencing January
1, 2008 and ending December 31, 2011.


5. Approval of Building and Grounds Maintenance request to award
Bid 642A to Trammell-Horton Contracting, LLC., in the amount of
$53,000 for the purchase and construction of a metal storage
building to be used for the storage of County records and other
items.


6. Approval of Finance Department’s request for authorization to
accept a $1,000 donation to Animal Control and to increase Animal
Control’s Restricted Supplies expenditure account by said amount.


7. Approval of recommendation by Emergency 911 to accept a
proposal from Mallett Consulting, Inc., in the amount of $79,680 to
design, prepare plans and specifications, and issue a request for
proposals for work to expand and renovate the Emergency 911
Communications Center.  


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Jack Smith, Chairman


Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer


i


STAFF
Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator


Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Commissioners Conference Room


Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
1st Wednesday each month at 3:30 p.m.


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


Phone: (770) 460-5730 ext.  5400
Fax: (770) 460-9412


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov







Workshop Agenda
February 6, 2008
Page 2


8. Authorization for staff to dispose of a Sheriff’s Department’s vehicle  involved in an accident and
declared a total loss by transferring its title to the insurance carrier and retiring it from the County’s
inventory system.


9. Approval of Fire and Emergency Services request to accept ownership of an enclosed trailer
donated from the City of Peachtree City.


10. Approval of the Water Committee’s 2008 Meeting Schedule.


OLD BUSINESS:


A. Further discussion of archery and bow hunting regulations in Fayette County.  This item was last
discussed on Thursday, December 13, 2007.


B. Update on the purchasing card program presented by Finance staff.  This item was last discussed
on Thursday, August 9, 2007.


C. Approval of Tax Assessor’s request to move $20,000 of allotted CIP funds from FY2009 to
FY2008 in order to acquire server hardware.  This item was last discussed during the FY2008
budget discussions.


D. Discussion with Community Development regarding the proposed Community Development
Software and the availability of additional funds from contingency.  This item was last discussed on
Thursday, January 10, 2008.


NEW BUSINESS:


E. Consideration of a policy for managing the issuance and use of cellular phones for official County
business.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
ATTORNEY’S REPORT
STAFF REPORTS
BOARD REPORTS
EXECUTIVE SESSION


ADJOURNMENT












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Finance Mary S. Holland


Same, if needed Wednesday, February 6, 2008


Approval of a budget adjustment to accept a donation of $1,000. to Animal Control and to increase the department's Restricted 


Supplies expenditure account by $1,000.


Finance Department has received a donation of $1,000.  to be used to purchase "kennel friendly beds".


Authorization to accept the donation of $1,000 for Animal Control and to increase the department's expenditure budget for 


Restricted Supplies for $1,000.


N/A


No Wednesday, February 6, 2008


No


Yes Wednesday, February 6, 2008













		Finance- Animal Control Donation Agenda Request File

		Finance- Animal Control Donation Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Finance Mary S. Holland


Mary S. Holland Wednesday, February 6, 2008


Update on the purchasing card program


A revised purchasing card program was implemented beginning in September 2007.  The implementation included an initial phase 


that involved a limited number of departments and allowable transaction types.  The activities of the initial phase have been 


reviewed and the results of this review are ready to be presented to the Board of Commissioners. 


 


Upgrades by Information Systems have now  occurred that will allow for more automation of this process.


None


N/A


Yes Thursday, August 9, 2007


Yes


Yes Wednesday, February 6, 2008


Yes





		Finance- Puchase Card Policy Update Agenda Request File

		Finance- Purchase Card Policy Update Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Finance Mary S. Holland


Same, if needed Wednesday, February 6, 2008


Authorization to dispose of a Sheriff's Department vehicle that was involved in an accident, and declared to be a total loss.


A confidential vehicle was used by the Sheriff's Department Criminal Investigation Division.  In the process of responding to a call 


for assistance, the vehicle was  involved in an accident and was totalled.  The title must now be forwarded to the insurance carrier.  


This vehicle was acquired through the federal seizure program.


Authorization for transfer of the title, and retirement of the vehicle from the county's inventory system.


No


No


Yes Wednesday, February 6, 2008


Yes







 


 
Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov 


 
 
 
To:  Mary S. Holland 
 
From:  Ted L. Burgess 
 
Date:  January 18, 2008 
 
Subject: Retirement of Wrecked Confidential Vehicle 
 
The Sheriff’s Department, Criminal Investigation Division, acquired a confidential vehicle in April, 
2002 through the federal seizure program.  On December 10, the vehicle was involved in a one-car 
accident while responding to a call for assistance. 
 
The insurance carrier has declared the vehicle a total loss.  The title needs to be signed and 
forwarded to the insurance carrier, and the vehicle needs to be retired in the county’s inventory 
records.    





		Finance-Vehicle Retirement Agenda Request File

		Finance-Vehicle Retirement Backup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Fire & Emergency Services M. Allen McCullough


Tom Bartlett Wednesday, February 6, 2008


Approval of a request from the Department of Fire and Emergency Services to accept ownership of an enclosed trailer from 


Peachtree City formerly used to transport equipment to scenes involving hazardous materials.


Fayette County entered into a multi-jurisdictional Hazardous Materials Team agreement with Peachtree City and the City of 


Fayetteville on December 18, 1995.  At this time, the three jurisdictions purchased a trailer for the purpose of transporting 


equipment to the scene of haz mat calls.  Last year a federal grant was obtained by Peachtree City for additional haz mat equipment. 


Within this grant was a new trailer.  The existing trailer is now surplus to the team and not in use.  The trailer is titled to Peachtree 


City for record keeping purposes.  Both Peachtree City and the City of Fayetteville have agreed to have this asset transferred to 


Fayette County for the purpose of hauling mobile medical carts.


Accept ownership of the trailer from Peachtree City and authorize the Chairman to execute the Bill of Sale.


No


No


Yes Wednesday, February 6, 2008


Yes







BILL OF SALE AND RELEASE OF LIABILITY AGREEMENT


The City of Peachtree City, Georgia (hereinafter referred to as “Seller”) has agreed to donate that


certain property identified on Exhibits “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein by express reference


(hereinafter referred to as the “Vehicle”) to Fayette County, Georgia, and Fayette County has agreed to accept


such donation, subject to the terms of this Bill of Sale and Release of Liability Agreement.


For and in addition to the consideration set forth above, and to the extent permitted by Georgia law,


Purchaser agrees to indemnify and hold Seller, its employees, agents, legal representatives, successors and


assigns harmless from each and every claim, demand, liability or other obligation which may be asserted


against Purchaser and Seller and which may arise, or be connected with, loss, injury or damage relating to


removing and using the Vehicle, including but not limited to the use of the Vehicle by any and all board


members, employees, agents, contractors, or subcontractors of the Purchaser.  The Purchaser accepts the


dedication of the Vehicle and takes title to, and possession of the Vehicle “AS IS” with no warranty, either


expressed or implied, as to the condition of the Vehicle or its suitability for the purpose to which the Purchaser


intends to use the Vehicle.  The undersigned agrees not to bring any action at law or equity against Seller, its


agents, or employees on the behalf of the undersigned nor on behalf of any board members, guests, invitees,


employees, contractors, or subcontractors of the Purchaser, whether a minor or an adult, arising from or


relating to any injury connected with the use of the Vehicle or the care, custody or control thereof; and the


undersigned shall defend Seller, its agents, servants or employees against any such actions brought by any


other person with respect to the undersigned; or guests of the undersigned’s use of the Purchaser’s Property


and indemnify Seller, its agents and employees for anything for which the undersigned or any guests, invitees


or employees of the undersigned is responsible either alone or jointly and severally to the extent allowed by


law.  The undersigned further agrees to indemnify Seller, its agents, servants or employees for all losses on


claims, cost of defense including attorney’s fees and court costs for any claims arising out of the use or


maintenance of the Vehicle.  


The Vehicle is sold in “As Is” condition, with no further warranties or guarantees.  Purchaser


acknowledges that it will remove the Vehicle from its existing location at ___________________________,


Peachtree City, Georgia at no expense to the Seller.  Taking possession and moving the Vehicle will be done


by the Purchaser at a time and date agreeable to the Seller.  Purchaser will insure that the Vehicle is properly


insured at the time that the Purchaser takes possession of the same.


Accepted by the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County this ______ day of _____________,


2008.


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF FAYETTE


COUNTY, GEORGIA


By:____________________________________


                                Chairman


ATTEST:


__________________________________________


    Floyd L.  Jones, Deputy Clerk     (SEAL)





		Fire and EMS Agenda Request File

		Fire and EMS- Backup 1

		Fire and EMS- Backup 2










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Community Development Division Pete Frisina


Pete Frisina/ Joe Scarborough Wednesday, February 6, 2008


Discussion of the proposed Community Development Software and the availability of additional funds from contingency. 


Staff issued a Request for Proposals for a Community Development Software as was discussed in the BOC budget meeting of May 


24, 2007.  Prices for software ranged from 159,274 to $542,457.


Direction from the BOC in terms of the availability of additional funds from contingency.


The Capital Improvement Plan indicates $100,000 in FY08 as a placeholder for this software.  It is anticipated that a server and 


MicroSoft QL database software addition will be needed for this project at an estimated cost of $20,000.  Contingency funds will be 


necessary to fully fund this project.  FINANCE DIRECTOR HAS REVIEWED THIS REQUEST AND CANNOT SUPPORT IT.


Yes Thursday, January 10, 2008


No


Yes Wednesday, February 6, 2008


Yes





		Planning and Zoning- enerGov Agenda Request File

		P&Z-enerGov Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Tax Assessors Office Joel T. Benton


Joel T. Benton Wednesday, February 6, 2008


Requesting that $20,000 from CIP# 9550 (an amount that had been set aside for server hardware) be moved forward into FY 2008 


from FY 2009.


A server is needed to house the iasWorld database and the internal programs that manage the Assessors' Office data.  While Tyler/


CLT can and will initiate the data conversion remotely on servers located in their Dayton offices, Fayette County will need its 


database server in place well ahead of the scheduled "go live" date (end of October) so that the ORACLE and iasWorld software and 


databases can be installed and tested on the local Fayette County network and the converted data moved from Dayton to Fayette 


County. 


  


Waiting until after July, 2008 would press the project too close to the "go live" date, as the hardware would need to be ordered, 


installed and configured after July 1, and be in place in early September so local training could begin.  


Approval to move allotted CIP funds of $20,000 for server hardware into FY 2008 (CIP# 9550).


$20,000 is an amount that was budgeted for server hardware as part of the approved CIP# 9550 (CLT - conversion of assessment 


data into new software system). Due to time restraints - the pressing need for ordering, installing and testing the required software 


for the conversion has recently been brought to our attention by the conversion specialists of Tyler/CLT.


Yes 2007/2008 Budget Hearings


No


Yes Wednesday, February 6, 2008


Yes





		Tax Assessor- Server-Agenda Request File 

		Tax Assessor-Server Request Backup

		Tax Assessor- Server Backup 1

		Tax Assessor- Server Backup 2












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Fayette County Water System Tony Parrott


Tony Parrott February 6, 2008


Approval of the 2008 meeting schedule for the Water Committee.


The Water Committee meets every 2nd and 4th Wednesday of the month.  In the past the meeting schedule has been approved by 


the Board of Commissioners and then posted for the public.  


Approval of the 2008 meeting schedule.


N/A


No


No


Yes Wednesday, February 6, 2008


Yes







 


 
Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov 


 
 
To: Water Committee 
From: Lisa Quick 
Date: January 3, 2008 
Subject:  Meeting schedule for 2008 
 
 
Following are the dates for Water Committee meetings for this year. 
 


 January 9   January 23 
 February 13   February 27 
 March 12   March 26 
 April 9   April 23  
 May 14   May 28 
 June 11   June 25 
 July 9    July 23 
 August 13   August 27 
 September 10   September 24 
 October 8   October 22 
 November 12   November 26 No meeting 
 December 10   December 24 No meeting 


 
 





		Water System- Water Committe Meeting Schedule Agenda Request File

		Water System- 2008 Meeting Schedule Backup



